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Mr Jake Burgess
Managing Director
Sydney Zoo Pty Ltd
PO Box 40
Doonside NSW 2767

Dear Mr Burgess

Sydney Zoo (SSD 7228)
Extension of Time for Traffic Verification Report

| refer to your correspondence dated 10 July 2020 seeking an extension of time to submit the Traffic
Verification Report required under condition C5B for the Sydney Zoo development consent (SSD 7228).

The Department notes the activities identified in condition C5B, being private zoo experiences and small
group tours between 7:30am and 9:00am, have not yet commenced operation, and as such there have
been no traffic impacts relating to those activities.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has agreed to grant an extension of time for the submission of the
Traffic Verification Report. The Report must be submitted within six months of the commencement of the
private zoo experiences and/or small group tours that are held between 7:30am and 9:00am.

Sydney Zoo must notify the Planning Secretary in writing when the private zoo experiences and/or small
group tours between 7:30am and 9:00am commence.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sally Munk on 9274 6431 or via email at
sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

O llE

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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